DeKalb County DeKalb Peachtree Airport

(770) 936-5440
FAX: (770) 936-5446

Administration Building
2000 Airport Road Ste 212, Atlanta, Georgia 30341

AIRPORT MEMO

To: All Airport Tenants

From: Airport Administration

Subject: Upcoming LED Airfield Lighting Project
Date: February 10, 2025

To all,

This memo is meant to serve as the official announcement of the beginning of the LED
Airfield lighting project.

PDK will begin its LED lighting project tentatively on March 3™, 2025. This project will
be a replacement of all airfield lighting, converting them from incandescent fixtures to
LED fixtures

This project is expected to last 90 days and consist of 9 Phases, 8 of which will involve
various closures on the airfield. Construction crew intends to stick to the scheduled
attached however please understand that due to weather and other circumstances the
schedule maybe adjusted.

Please take the time to review the phasing guide sent along with this memo and adjust
your plans accordingly.

If you have any questions, please contact Korey Barnes, Interim Deputy Director, at 770-
936-5440 or by email at kbarnes@dekalbcountyga.gov
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